

Gilbert M. Arroyo Rodriguez

Valle del paraíso a-17, Los llanos, Coamo
787-233-7577 • 787-825-5896
arroyogilbert4@gmail.com

PROFILE:

A highly trained, dedicated professional, self-directed, and results –oriented heavy equipment operator with 2 years of training with on the job experience in a variety of capacities and environments within the military construction arena. Accustomed to working under fast paced, high volume, time sensitive conditions; ability to manage multiple responsibilities simultaneously, proactively resolve issues, and consistently exceed established goals and objectives. Exceptional investigative, analytical, troubleshooting and diagnostic skills. Strong written and oral aptitude in English and Spanish.

EDUCATION

2011-2012/2014-2015	Pontificia Universidad Catolica, BA in Arts Education	Ponce Campus
2012-2013	Universidad de P.R. BA in Arts Education	Rio Piedras Campus
2011-2012	Caribbean University Civil Engineering	Ponce Campus

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2013-present	Construction Engineer, motor pool logistic and maintenance.	U.S. Army Reserve E-4 CPL
Jan 2013-May 2013	Newspaper Promoter	Metro P.R.

AREAS OF STRENGTH

Security

Producing a safe environment for staff by providing personal and asset protection via security protocols, detailed inspections of equipment and surroundings and emergency response.

- Accounted for the safety of valuable equipment.
- Proved security response with tenacity, endurance and dedication by remaining calm of mind and proving to be a leader during military training operations.

Logistics and Inventory

Experience leading the handling maintenance, and control of military supplies including petroleum, small arms, and other hazardous and non-hazardous materials.

- Maintaining control of equipment and property accountability and availability in motor pool maintenance area.
- Perform routine evaluations of vehicles and energy generators.
- Post gain, losses. Inventory adjustments, and variety of other data. Establishes records for new items.
- Ensures hand receipt updates and inventories are performed in a timely manner.

Heavy equipment operation

Construction equipment operator responsible for operating crawler and wheeled tractors with dozer attachments, scoop loaders, backhoe loaders, hydraulic excavators, motorized grader and towed or self-propelled scrapers.

- Interpretation of grade stakes information.
 - Transports heavy construction equipment with tractor-trailers.
 - Safety systems inspections.
 - Perform construction operations with equipment.
 - Prevention maintenance to diesel vehicles.
 - Surveying landscape and job sites.
 - Relocation of motor pool equipment and loading of trailers, freight cars and conex trailers with the use of 5k and 10K forklifts.
-